

From: Moore, Toye
Sent: Tue, 8 Apr 2025 16:05:25 +0000
To: Braniff, Mimi A; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Younger, Treva; Travis, Garland
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Thank you for confirming, Mimi!

When you provide the attendee list, please list the guests full name as it appears on their ID and their title.

Let us know if you have any questions.

V/r,

Toye Moore
Program Specialist
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of Energy
Toye.Moore@hq.doe.gov
Office: (202) 586-5534

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Younger, Treva <treva.younger@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Toye- The security guard will be unarmed.

Mimi

From: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Younger, Treva <treva.younger@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Mimi,

I hope your day is going well!

Is Mr. Woods security unarmed?

V/r,

Toye Moore
Program Specialist
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of Energy
Toye.Moore@hq.doe.gov
Office: (202) 586-5534

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>; Younger, Treva <treva.younger@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

I don't have a final list of names, but Darren travels with security, so he will have one security person with him. I expect Jamie Wall VP of the DC office will attend, and possibly one more executive from Houston or myself. I will get you a final list as we get closer to the meeting date.

Mimi

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Cc: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>; Younger, Treva <treva.younger@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Great, thank you Mimi!

Who will be attending with Darren? I'm also looping in our Logistics team to help with entry instructions.

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 11:30 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Izzy- Sorry I missed you, I am in back to back meetings this morning! With that said, 3 pm on May 5th is perfect!

I know I need to resubmit the form you previously sent, and I will do so. Let me know if you need anything further from me.

Thank you! Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 10:28 AM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Mimi!

I hope you had a great weekend as well. I just tried to give you a call to talk through some options but as of now, the afternoon of the 5th works for a meeting on our side! If preparation for the event we have on the 6th ends up needing to take place on the afternoon of the 5th, we may have to be flexible but let's lock in the 5th.

Does 3pm at the DOE on the 5th work?

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 8:51 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Good morning. Just following up to see if the afternoon of the 5th is possible. I hope you had a wonderful weekend.

Thank you! Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 6:06 PM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Mimi!

I know we have pre-set meetings in place in preparation for our event on the 6th but let me see if I can move a few things around that are in the afternoon and get back to you.

Have a great weekend.

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Could the afternoon of the 5th work? If not, I believe the next time Darren is in town is early June. I will confirm dates if the 5th does not work.

Mimi

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:13 PM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Mimi!

Thanks so much for the follow up. Do you mind filling out the form attached with any updated info we should be aware of please! May is definitely going to work much better to find a time for them to connect and we intend to make something happen, but the 6th is already booked for some commitments the Secretary has on the hill.

Are there any dates Darren will be in town the week following. We could look to put a tentative hold on the calendar and touch base about two weeks out to confirm if that would be okay.

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:46 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Izzy- I hope you are well. Thanks for your willingness to have the Secretary connect with Darren in the past. I have Darren back in DC on May 6 which is past the 90 day period we discussed. Does the Secretary have any availability to meet after 11 am?

Thank you for your consideration. Let me know if you need anything further from my end.

Best, Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
